



California Medical Evaluators
11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Phone: 888.853.7944
Fax: 213.478.0550
info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Lucas W. Campos, MD

Board Certified in Anesthesiology and Pain Medicine

Articulate, Board certified Anesthesiology and Pain Medicine with more than 15 years of clinical expertise and 2 years of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Anesthesiology and Acute and Chronic Pain Medicine.

EDUCATION

- **Yale University, New Haven, CT (1999)**
Bachelor of Science, Chemistry
- **Columbia University, New York, NY (2005)**
PhD, Neurobiology and Behavior
- **Columbia University, New York, NY (2007)**
Medical Degree
- **University of Michigan Health Systems (2008)**
Internship
- **University of Michigan Health Systems (2011)**
Residency
- **Stanford University, Interventional Pain Medicine (2016)**
Fellowship

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Anesthesia Practice Consultants, Partnership (2011 to 2015)**
- **Summit Pain Alliance, Medical Director (2016 to 2018)**
- **Interventional Pain Physicians, Medical Director (2018 to 2020)**
- **IPM Medical Group, Medical Director (2020 to present)**
- **California Pain Specialists, Medical Director (2020 to present)**

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- American Board of Anesthesiology
- American Board of Pain Medicine
- Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS) Certification
- California Board Certified Medical License
- Qualified Medical Evaluator (QME)

FLUENT LANGUAGES

- English
- Spanish

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- American Academy of Pain Medicine (AAPM)
- North American Neuromodulation Society (NANS)
- International Neuromodulation Society (INS)
- Spine Intervention Society (SIS)
- American Society of Anesthesiologists (ASA)
- American Society of Regional Anesthesia and Pain Medicine (ASRA)
- American Medical Association (AMA)

HONORS AND AWARDS

- 2004 Ruth L. Kirschstein National Research Service Award – Award F30 from National Institute of Neurological Disease and Stroke (NINDS). The goal of this national fellowship program is to train future generations of physician scientists.
- 2003 Ohio State Spinal Cord Injury Training Program – This Center for Excellence in Spinal Cord Injury selects a very small group of graduate students to participate in an NINDS sponsored course where researchers are trained to use a highly effective and humane method of inducing spinal cord injuries in laboratory animals.

- 1999 MD/PhD Program- 8 students out of a pool of 200 applicants were selected for this prestigious program. Students are awarded Medical Scientist Training Program fellowships that cover their tuition and stipends of \$23,000 annually for living expenses. Students are enrolled in medical classes for the first two years, then finish a scientific doctorate, and finally complete the clinical years of their medical training.
- 1997 NIH Undergraduate Scholarship Program-Highly competitive \$20,000 federal scholarship program awarded to minority students with outstanding academic and biomedical research achievement. Participants are paired with primary investigators at the NIH and work closely with them on research and career plans.
- 1997 Edward A. Bouchet Fellowship-A highly competitive Yale fellowship designed to encourage minority students to pursue careers in academia. Students are funded to intensely pursue research projects with mentors in the academic fields of their choice.

RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS

Peer-Reviewed Publications

1. Campos L., Szalai, V., Brudvig, G., "The Effects of Alcohol Inhibitors on the Oxygen Evolution Complex(OEC) of Photosystem II," Publications of the Yale Summer Research Symposium, 1996.
2. Campos LW, Meng Z, Hu G, Chiu DT, Ambron RT, Martin JH. Engineering novel spinal circuits to promote recovery after spinal injury. *J Neurosci*. 2004 Mar 3;24(9):2090-101.
3. Campos LW, Ambron RT, Martin JH. Bridge over troubled waters. *Neuroreport*. 2004 Dec 22;15(18):2691-4. Review.
4. Campos LW, Chakrabarty S, Haque R, Martin JH, Regenerating motor bridge axons refine connections and synapse on lumbar motoneurons to bypass chronic spinal cord injury. *J Comp Neurol*. 2008 Feb 10;506(5):838-50.
5. Nicholas A Telischak, Jeremy J Heit, Lucas W Campos, Omar A Choudhri, Huy M Do, Xiang Qian, Fluoroscopic C-arm and CT- guided Selective Radiofrequency Ablation for Trigeminal and Glossopharyngeal Facial Pain Syndromes. *Pain Med*. 2017 May 2
6. Deer TR, Campos LW, Pope JE, Evaluation of Abbott's BurstDR stimulation device for the treatment of chronic pain., *Expert Rev Med Devices*. 2017 Jun;14(6):417-422.
7. Pope JE, Deer TR, Falowski S, Provenzano D, Hanes M, Hayek SM, Amrani J, Carlson J, Skaribas , Parchuri K, McRoberts WP, Bolash R, Haider N, Hamza M, Amirdelfan K, Graham S, Hunter C, Lee E, Li S, Yang M, Campos L, Costandi S, Levy R, Mekhail N, Multicenter Retrospective Study of Neurostimulation With Exit of Therapy by Explant, *Neuromodulation*. 2017 Jul 17